From: @
To: Evan Ekin-Sm
Cc: EIAT; ; Elena Dimcevska; s 47F

Subject: RE: For review by 4pm Wed 1/3 - Draft referendum campaign ads [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 27 February 2023 12:55:00 PM

Attachments:

Hey Evan —

EXTENDING OUR REACH

Instead, we’ll extend through paid partnerships under the media buy — which means having a
dedicated focus on both Education and Disinformation messaging. This could be a combined
approach with a social platform (e.g., JESR’#48 or Tik Tok) s 22
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Cheers,
s47F

From: Evan Ein-myt

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 11:27 AM
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e —
ce: EATSEZ S 47F Elena
oimcevsk: Y

Subject: RE: For review by 4pm Wed 1/3 - Draft referendum campaign ads [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s 22

Evan

Evan Ekin-Smyth | Director
Media & Digital Engagement

Australian Electoral Commission
s 47TF

rror: I

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 8:37 AM

To: £van in-myi Y ¥

e
ce: A2 S 47F Elena
Dimcevsk: Y S

Subject: RE: For review by 4pm Wed 1/3 - Draft referendum campaign ads [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Evan

s 22

Cheers,

From: Evan Ekin sy IR

Sent: Sunday, 26 February 2023 5:10 PM

To: | Y ¥



ce: EATEZ s 47F Elena
oimcevska T

Subject: Re: For review by 4pm Wed 1/3 - Draft referendum campaign ads [SEC=OFFICIAL]

X

Cheers
Evan

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 6:42:58 PM

To: Y

ce: E17 S - =n <i~5m Y
I - - O cosk: Y S

Subject: For review by 4pm Wed 1/3 - Draft referendum campaign ads [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Thanks,
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